

Agents for King Quality Shoes

Dalace

Saturday Special

Men's Suit Sale

offers an opportunity that no doubt you have long sought. Buying at \$7.50 suits easily worth \$12.50 to \$15.00.

We offer 650 suits that just arrived from a big New York tailor and sold to us at less than maker's cost, because of overproduction. Sizes 34 to 46-stouts, slims, regulars, etc. Patterns of the very latest design. Fabrics are the latest and best wearing, in greens, browns, olives and greys.

Get a suit worth up to \$15.00 Saturday at-



COTCH DEFEATS DE ROUEN Big Frenchman Thrown Twice by Champion at Kansas City. Champion at Kansas City.

FAMOUS TOE HOLD DOES WORK

linnt Greatly Weakened in First Bont, During Which He is on Defensive Nearly All the Time.

KANSAS CITY. March 26-Frank Gotch of Iowa, champion of the world, last night retained his title by defeating Raoul De Rouen of France in straight falls. The winning fall was won with Gotch's famous held. The Frenchman allowed his

shoulders to be put to the mat almost without an effort. De Rouen was repeatedly cheered for his gameness; in actions The champion was never

trouble, and it soon became evident that his ultimate victory was only a matter of Gotch really won the bout in the first fall, when he so weakened his opponent with the tot held that De Rouen did not care to repeat the experience in the second fall. The time of the falls was 34:45 and 13 minutes flat, respectively.

Big Crowd Sees Match.

One of the biggest crowds that ever witran. nessed such an event in this country was present. W. D. Scoville, manager of the Missouri Athletic club, which put up the \$8,000 purse for the match, estimated the attendance at over 10,000. Of this number Colbert, Curriculum, Cigar Lighter and Scon ran. Fifth race, one mile and a sixteenth, Brancas (11, McIntyre, 18 to 5) second. Military Man (114, Scoville, 20 to 1) third. Time: 1:54. Apt. Colonel White, Cheers, Colbert, Curriculum, Cigar Lighter and \$8,000 purse for the match, estimated the 2,500 were from out-of-town points, including Chicago, St. Louis and Denver. The

winner's end of the purse was \$5,000. Both contestants were in excellent condition. (118, Gotch, who weighs 212 pounds, was a 19 to 9 favorite, though De Rouen was forty-

ine pounds heavier. As they entered the arena, the Frenchman appeared nervous. The gong sounded

Rouen with a leg hold. De Rouen seemed to have all he could do to defend himseif. Gotch tried for the toe hold. De Rouen several times tried to strike Gotch in the face with his eibow. In the struggle both men got to their feet. Gotch in a few minutes again secured a leg hold on his opponent and brought him to the mat. Gotch secured a toe hold on the French-man, whose face showed extreme agony. He struck Gotch feeby with his elbow, but soon lay still with his chest heaving. Then he slowly rolled over, but finally broke the hold by bridging and rolling clear over. Frenchman on the Defensive.

Gotch then secured a bar lock and only supreme effort saved the Frenchman, who made no effort to take the offensive. Referee Dave Porteous brought the men to the center of the ring. After a few minutes' sparring. Gotch secured a hammerlock. De Rouen bowed again and broke it. The Frenchman regained his feet and Time: Gotch pushed him backward over the ropes.

Gotch pushed nim backward over the Rouen Gotch for the third time threw De Rouen with a leg hold and in a moment secured a full Nelson and put his shoulders to the mat in 34:45. Seventh race, selling, six furiongs: Fund-amental (112, Musgrave, even) won, Blill Eaton (110, V. Powers, 7 to 1) second, Otilo (108, Rice, 8 to 1) third. Time: 1:12% Chaf-finch. Egotist, Anderson, Grotto, Serience, Uncle Walter, Sandpiper, Stendal and Billy When the men re-entered the ring for

the second time the Frenchman advanced as at first, but with extreme caution. After eight minutes' sparring, Gotch re-

EVENTS ON THE RUNNING TRACKS.

News of Indoor and Outdoor Sports

King, a 40 to 1 Shot, Wins First Racks
 King, a 40 to 1 Shot, Wins First Rack at Emeryville.
 OAKLAND, Cal., March 55.-King a 10 to 1 shot, was the surprise at Emeryvile by an exhibition field meet held in the Young Menris Christian association for Omaha in an exhibition field meet held in the Young Menris Christian association for Omaha in an exhibition field meet held in the Young Menris Christian association for Omaha in an exhibition field meet held in the Young Menris Christian association for the first time, was well fracted.
 Bethevue worn first in the pole vault first ing for the first time, was well fracted.
 First race, four furlongs, purse; King in the data of the and the shot put, first ing for the first of Ormonde, Fust beer, George N. Randel, Blue, 100 Roas, 5 to 1) in the data first and second in the shot put, first in the data first and second in the shot put, first in the data first and second in the shot put, first in the data first and second in the shot put, second in the halfiel in the bligh in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the shot put, second in the bligh in the shot in the data first and second in the bligh in the data first and second in the shot in the data first and second in the blight in the selling: El Picaro (106, Butler, 1 to 2) won A. Muscoday (110, Deverich, 9 to 3) second. Fordel(10) fields, Steet 5 inches; Weirich, Omaha, won beight, 5 feet 5 inches; Weirich, Omaha, second, 2:12; Oh in an second, blight, 9 to 3) wen, find first in second first of power, asking, for 0) third. Time: jack (11, Sander, 3 to 5) wen, captain kernet, ins. Bealtwee, won the first of power, askeand ins. Bealtwee, won the first of power, asking, ascond, 2

Colbert, Curriculum, Cigar Lighter and Netting also ran. Sixth race, six furiongs, purse: Bon Hemme (108, Lee, 11 to 5) won, Prince Cal (108, Scoville, 17 to 5) second, Jim Gaffney (118, Walsh, 11 to 5) third. Time: 1:16¹/₄, Palo Alto, Fancy, Cleopat, Wilmore and Allce Collins also ran.

Summaries at Santa Anita.

LOS ANGELES, March 26 .- Summaries at

Santa Anita: First race, one mile: Pelleas (105, J. Howat 9:30. Do Rouen was the aggressor, while Gotch seemed to take it casy. They went to the mat at 9:37. Gotch throwing De Rouen with a leg hold. De Rouen seemed

third. Time: 1:19. Fair Annie and Philla also ran. Fifth race, selling, six and a half fur-longs: Meddling Hannah (199, Sweet, 12 to 1) won, Bell of Brass (105, J. Howard, 4 to 1) second. Pert (105, Rice, 5 to 10) third. Time: 1:19%. Teaset, Procla, Reita and Flenart also ran. Sixth race, six and a half furloars sell. Fienart also ran. Sixth race, six and a half furlongs, sell-ing: Harrington (105, J. Howard, 3 to 2) won, Rialto (112, McGee, 3 to 1) second, Waterbury (112, B. Wilson, 3 to 1) third. Time: 1:05%. Colonel Bob and Enfield also ran

also ran. Seventh race, selling, six furlongs: Fund-

finch. Egotist, Anderson, Grotto, Serience, Uncle Walter, Sandpiper, Stendal and Billy Bodemer also ran. WITH THE BOWLERS. The Hotel Loyal Jewelers won two games from the Nebraska Cycle company team

500

3d. Total. 156 472

472 557

455

1.494

3d. Total 146 131 780

457

608

3d. Total.

845

199 156 155

588 578

2,636

491

Batteries:

Stringfelder.

861

023

BELLEVUE DEFEATS HIGH SCHOOL

THE OMAHA DAILY BEE: SATURDAY, MARCH 27, 1909

Visiting Athletes Win 30 to 20 at Y. M. C. A. Meet.

Good Card is Presented.

the Winners Along.

Captain Franck and Number

Others Are on Deck.

Fine Sport.

Win the Pennant. "Of course we are going to win the pen-nant," said Captain Buck Franck at the Smoke House Friday morning, anticipating any question which might be asked. "Fou never knew Omaha to have a team which was not up in the running all the time, capecially since Pa Rourke has been at the helm, and this year will be no exception. "We realize that we will have to do some hustling to fill the places made vacant by Autrey. Austin and Ragan, but Pa has what looks like a fine bunch of material lined up. While I have seen but a few of the new men I know from their records and from what the other players and Rourke tell me that we have some crack-a-jacks.

Rulo Jarrott, one time terror of Western league, and recognized as the hardest kind of a proposition in the pitch-ing line three years ago, has written to Pa Rourke asking for the privilege of trying out for the Omaha team. For the last two years Jarrott was not very effective, owing to some trouble with his arm, but he writes that his troubles are past and he thinks he will be able to come back this spring stronger than ever. Pa Rourke has wired him transportation and told him to report at once

Weston in Buffalo Tonight.

BATAVIA, N. Y., March 26.-Edward Payson Weston, refreshed after a good night's reat left Bergen at 545 o'clock this morning on his trip to the coast. He probably will remain in Buffalo tonight. We cannot afford to offe rons anything but what we know will give

Former Catcher Leahy Dead.

The line of matchat from which to characterize a team." Captain Franck came to Omaha from Oak-land, via Los Angeles, where he picked up Kid LeBrand and brought him with him. He said also that Rourke had a couple of trades in sight which would tend materially to strengthen the Omaha team if they were carried out. The captain says he has not touched a base ball since the last game he played with the Omaha team at Wichita last fail and is in fine condition. He made the mis-take of playing white ball a year ago and was not in very good shape when he re-ported last spring and had hard work get-ting in condition at all. CINCINNATI, March 26.-Edward F. Leahy, once a catcher with the Philadel-phia base ball club, died yesterday at the home of his sister in this city. Since re-tiring from the diamond Leahy has been traveling for a New York mercantile firm.

young San Francisco couple have decided

that the experiment is a failure. Their con-

BLAZDEK DISAPPOINTS CROWL MARRIAGE MADE A MOCKERY quality. The offerings at \$20.00, \$22.50, Fails to Appear Against Buckles, but

Specimen of "Trial Marriage" and the Conclusions Reached by the Parties.

Drop in and talk it over. After five years of "trial marriage"

BOURKE'S CLOTHES SHOP

We cannot afford to offer to our pat-

absolute satisfaction. Every suit and

overcoat sold by us must have a proven

\$25.00 are unusually attractive.



McKibbin hats **None Better Made**

For Everyman

charge of the arrangements for the meet. George Holton, secretary of the Dell Rapids association, already is receiving let-ters from owners of dogs and others in-terested in the coming meet, who ask for particulars concerning it. A fund already has been raised to cover the expenses of the coursing meet. It is expected that a large number of dogs from eastern South Dakota and from surrounding states will be entered to compete for the liberal prizes which will be offered.

DUCKY'S FLAG READY TO FLY Western League Pennant Will Be

Unfurled by Rooters' Club.

Unfurled by Rooters' Club. BIOUX CITY, Ia., March 25.-(Special.)-The Western league pennant, indicative of the championship won by Sioux City last season after the most spectacular race in the history of the organization, has ar-rived at base ball headquarters. The flag, which is of regulation size and color, was forwarded from the office of President N. L. O'Nell at Chicago. The date of the flag raising has not been set by Manager Ducky Holmes. The exercises will be in charge of the Rooters' club.

Pa Sends for Jarrott.

Nourke tell me that we have some crack-a-jacks. "Papa Bill is not going to take any chances, however, and last night wired a hot proposition for two players whom I recommended in California, and if we can get these I know we will have a great team right at the start. These are a pitcher and a first baseman. That will give up a fine line of material from which to choose a team."







TWENTIETH CENTURY FARMER Beaches the Live Stock Men.

from the Nebraska Cycle company team last night on the basement alleys. Loft took all high honors with 234 for single game and 596 for total. Tonight the big game between Ortman's Stars and Schroed-Rouen's leg. and they went to the mat, Gotch uppermost. Twice the men rolled through the ropes and were brought back. Finally Gotch felt the toe of his opponent er's St. James. Score: HOTEL LOYAL JEWELERS. cautiously, smiled, gave it a quick twist 2d. 3d. 177 138 161 171 174 191 Let. 133 and De Rouen's face became distorted with Gustafson ... pain. A moment later Gotch was pro- Lo Jerpe 157 There were two preliminaries of two falls 524 512 Totals Tommy Mowatt of Chicago and NEBRASKA CYCLE COMPANY. "Dago Kid" of Kansas City each won a
 1st.
 2d.
 3d.

 155
 161
 156

 219
 152
 186

 170
 165
 130
 fall, the last one going to Mowatt. Charlie R. Haster. fall, the last one going to any two falls Borghoff from Nick Snider of Kansas City. 644 478 472 Totals MORNINGSTAR DEFEATS CURE York Billiardist Wins Evening Game by Decisive Score. STANDING OF THE PLAYERS Played, Won. Lost. Pct. .500 .500 .500 POSTOFFICE.
 1st.
 24.

 182
 192

 158
 194

 137
 120

 154
 186

 159
 148
 Camp McRae Lough Baehr Stapenhorst 790 852 Totals BIRMINGHAM RANGE COMPANY.
 1st.
 2d.

 213
 2%

 202
 184

 155
 202

 156
 189

 212
 2%
 Seaman Keyt Martin *********** Drinkwater 938 985 Totals In the Association league last night the Omaha Nationals won three games from the Swifts, which gives the Nationals sec-ond place in the league. Tonight the Maloneys play the Union Pacifics. Score: OMAHA NATIONALS. In the Omaha lengue last night the Onimods won two games from the Chancel-lors, but lost on total pins by one. Schu-nacher had high total of 58s. Francisco high single of 225. Tonight the Gate Citys play the Falstaffs. Score: Morningstar almost ran out in the twentyanorning a subering ninety-nine by beau-tiful billiards, but failed on a two-cushion shot the full length of the table. He ran out the game in the next two innings, defeating the Frenchman by 175 points. The ONIMODS. score: Morningsiar-J, 13, 4, 0, 0, 84, 17, 3, 21, 1, 12, 38, 28, 0, 1, 5, 6, 97, 50, 6, 96, 3, 11, Total, 500, Average, 21, 17-23, High runs, 36, 97, 84, Curs-0, 0, 1, 9, 0, 0, 0, 2, 0, 0, 140, 46, 20, 15, 16, 0, 9, 0, 0, 57, 1, 1, 13, Total, 322, Aver- age, 14, High runs, 140, 57, 46, Referee: Edward McLaughlin.
 181. 172 158 2d. 164 177 179 215 235 McKelvy 146 192 168 Schunacher 831 .960 Totals. NEW MOTOR CYCLE RECORD CHANCELLORS. 1st. 3d. 176 175 Goerke Makes Sixty-Nine Miles in Dudley 122 205 149 191 153 159 194 194 West Goff Less Than an Hour at Daytona.

y team y team y team ilminary, six two-minute rounds, to a s. Lof draw. Ralph and Paul Bates, known as single the Bates twins, two remarkably devel-the big oped boys, gave a boxing exhibition which was given a trouncing by Smoke Jack-son and the two McCarthy brothers gave an exhibition of their skill. 1. Total. 5 445 5 445 5 455 6 1, 555 6 1, 555 6 1, 555 6 1, 555 6 1, 555 7 1, 55 the bringing of children into the world

himself. Jim Harris of Louisville, Ky., challenged any man in the state at 148 pounds and the challenge was accepted by Buckles, the fight to take place before the Sterling club in a couple of weeks. Buckles goes to Gregory, S. D., in a couple of weeks to fight Lee Davis. Mayor Dahiman and his lieutenants came in toward the close and turned the affair into a political meeting. would belong among the trivial incidents of life. In business, when a man tired of his contract or found that what he had contracted to do was no longer pleasing

to his whim, he would simply throw his contract into the waste basket and tell the other fellow to go to the deuce. It would CORNHUSKERS WIN INITIAL GAME work that way for a while; then, after a little while, there would be no business Poor Fielding by Opponents Helps and no society; simply choas and anarchy.

Said the man-party to this easily broken LINCOLN, March 25.-(Special Telegram.). The Cornhuskers' base ball team opened contract:

d the __The Cornhuskers' base ball team opened blair.
Blair, the season this afternoon by taking a collegians at University Place by a score of 3 to 1. A single in the second inning, with a lowed two men to tro over the weekly at the second inning bill which allowed two men to tro over the base ball to rthe Methodists, but his support was ragged. He struck out thisten of the Cornhuskers. Mathers and Olmstead did the slab work for Nebraska. A long the context field for the Cornhuskers, was the source of the Cornhuskers, was the field for the Cornhuskers, was the field to the initial meeting. Score: field for the Initial meeting. Score: field for the Cornhuskers, was the field to 0 the Initial meeting. Score: field for the Cornhuskers, was the field for the Cornhuskers, the field for the Cornhuskers, was the field for the Cornhu

itteries: Nebraska, Carroll, Mathera Olmstead; Wesleyan, Farthing and

classify it are not pretty on the printed page. Marriage must begin in love and 2,866 ROURKES COMING INTO FOLD trust and the desire for inseparability. These things are permanent. The ceremony only announces their existence to The first ball games of the season will be society and fixes upon those who would enjoy them the responsibilities they engender. One can enjoy nothing without assuming the responsibility it entails. People who balk at this ceremony, which informs the world of their love and trust in each other, do not possess enough of these to make a marriage.

The "trial marriage" is an abomination. because it defies every law upon which society, business as such, and the recog-

Score: The first ball games of the season will be played at Vinton Street park next Wednes-day and Thursday, March 31 and April 1, between the Omaha team and the Wash-1 373 atop here on its way home from the west. Manager Joe Cantilion of the Washington 7 1,313 bunch has promised that one of the games will be pitched by Tommy Hughes, well known here, as he used the Omaha team as his jimmy in breaking into the big 8 555 league. Snapper Bill Schipke will also be 0 457 in the bunch. 8 1,551 Benders of the Omaha team who had re-ported last night were: Captain Franck, 8 1,551 9 561 Chanced: Schu-t the Schu-t the Burts on Standard Standard Standard Standard Nembers of the Omaha team who had re-ported last night were: Captain Franck, 8 1,551 9 561 Manager Joe Comaha team who had re-ported last night were: Captain Franck, 9 561 Schu-Schu-THREE BOUTS ON PADDED MAT nition of human rights are founded. It is evil, because it questions and passes judgment upon the eternal nature of love. It is abhorrent, because it sets up the standard of selfishness in the human breast and would insist upon anarchy-no THREE BOUTS ON PADDED MAT law but that of self-in the constitution

Benson Eagles Have an Evening of of mankind.-Washington Post.

Three interesting wresting numbers were on the program at the carnival of sports given by the Eagles of Benson at their hall Thursday night, and each event was full One Steel Company Ready to Back Its Product with Guar-Its Product with Guar-

antee. The railroads of the United States can

Tom Connors, champion of England, beat Pete Rooney in 18 and 25 minutes, the first fail by a haif nelson and a crotch hold, and the second fail by a haif nelson and a sciasors hold. sciences hold. Jack Kinney won from Powell in 15 and is minutes, and Johanson won two out of three from Conreid, the latter winning the second fail. The time was 25, 10 and 3 minutes have a steel rall guaranteed not to break,

319 S. 16th St.



If you were sick-and no one sent you flowers? Oh, does that remind you of someone?

Perhaps it isn't too late to send some still. There isn't anything in this world that counts for as much as friendship, and it's when one is ill that one knows who are his friends. That's the time when a few flowers brings real gladness.

Suppose you look over on the want ad page under the heading "Florists". You will find where to go for your selection. Don't overlook doing it today.

WE CURE \$6.00 MEN FOR

By the Old Reliable Dr. Searles & Searles.

Estublished in Omalia for 45 years. The many thous-ands of cases cured by us make us the most experienced Specialists in the West, in all discuses and alliments of men. We know just what will cure you-and curs you men. V quickly.

We Cure You, Then You Pay Us Our Fee.

We make no misleading or false statements, or offer you cheap, worthless treatment. Our reputation and fame are too favorably known; every case we treat our reputation is at stake. Your health, life and happiness is too serious a matter to place in the hands of a "MAMELINS" DOCTOR. Honest doctors of ability use their OWN RAME IN THEIR BURNESS. Merrous Debility, Blood Poison, Skin Diseases, Ridney and Blad-der Diseases, all Special Diseases and Aliments of Men. FREE Examination and consultation. Write for Symptom Blank for home treatment.

Dr. Searles & Searles, 119 S. 14th, Cor. 14th and Douglas, Omaha.

